Interstate Shellfish Sanitation Conference
209-2 Dawson Road

Columbia, SC 29223
Phone: 803-788-7559

Fax: 803-788-7576
Email: issc@issc.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Public Health Reasons & Explanations Review Workgroup
(NSSP Guide Section I11)

FROM: Ken B. Moore, Executive Director \(»»— 8. b

DATE: May 28, 2009

RE: 2009 Workgroup Charge

This memorandum is to confirm your appointment to a Public Health Reasons and Explanation
Workgroup. Johnathan Gerhardt will serve as the workgroup chairperson.

The workgroup is assigned the following task for 2009:

e Review the 2007 NSSP Guide for the Control of Molluscan Shellfish Section I11. Public
Health Reasons and Explanations for reference consistency with the current Model
Ordinance. These editorial changes will be incorporated into the update of the 2009
Revision of the NSSP Guide.

If you are unable to participate in the activities of this workgroup, please contact us. Thank you
for your continued interest and support of the ISSC and we look forward to working with you.
Your workgroup chair will be contacting you soon.

2009 Public Health Reasons & Explanations Workgroup
of the
Interstate Shellfish Sanitation Conference

Last Name First Name Email Address
Chair: Gerhardt Johnathan johnathan.gerhardt@state.nm.us
Members: Brooks Chris brooksc@doacs.state.fl.us
Burditt Raymond Floyd.Burditt@fda.hhs.gov
Butler Erin ebutler@dhmh.state.md.us
Deloach Jessie Jessie.DelL.oach@doh.wa.gov
Watkins Bill william.watkins@fda.hhs.gov
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